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To: Ontario Energy Board                               March 17, 2011 

 P.O. Box 2319,  

 27
th

 Floor 

 2300 Yonge St., 

 Toronto, ON  M4P 1E4 

 

Attention:  Ms. Kirsten Walli 

Email  boardsec@ontarioenergyboard.ca  

Fax: 416-440-7656   

 

RE: The Jacob Pool, EB-2011-0013, EB-2011-0014, EB-2011-0015  

 

Dear Ms. Walli,  

 

  The Kent Federation of Agriculture (KFA) represents approximately 2,000 farmers and 

landowners in the municipality of Chatham-Kent.  A number of these farmers reside and farm in 

the area affected by the proposed “Jacob Pool.” 

 

 The KFA has direct interest in the above mentioned applications and submits this request 

for intervenor status in the noted proceedings.   

 

The KFA does not have a preference with respect to an oral or written hearing. 

The KFA does ask to reserve the right to seek costs subject to the extent of our involvement. 

The KFA reserves its right to participate in all aspects of the noted proceeding, including evidence, 

interrogatories, cross-examination and argument.  

 

 All communication, pre-filed materials and other materials filed in respect of the noted 

proceeding should be forwarded as follows: 

 

Kent Federation of Agriculture 

Ridgetown Campus, University of Guelph 

120 Main St. E. 

Ridgetown, ON  N0P 2C0 

kent@ofa.on.ca 

519-674-1500 x63595 

 

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact our office.  

 

 

 

mailto:kent@ofa.on.ca
mailto:boardsec@ontarioenergyboard.ca
mailto:kent@ofa.on.ca


 

President – Louis Roesch, 519-351-7711 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Louis Roesch 

KFA – President 

519-351-7711 

 

Cc: Union Gas Limited 

 50 Keil Drive North 

 Chatham, ON N7M 5M1 

 Attention:   Mr. Mark Murray, Manager, Regulatory Projects & Lands Acquisition 

 mmurray@spectraenergy.com 

 Fax:  519-436-4641 

 

 Attention:  Dan Jones, Assistant General  

 dxjones1@uniongas.com 

 Fax:  519-436-5218 

 

 Petroleum Resources Centre 

 Ministry of Natural Resources 

 659 Exeter Road 

 London, ON  N6E 1L3 

 Attention: Mr. Dan Elliott, Manager 

 Fax:  519-873-4645 
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